UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT DISTRICT OF NEW JERSEY

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

Crim. No. 20-

:

v.

18 U.S.C. § 922(g)(1)

AHMED A-HADY

INFORMATION

The defendant having waived in open court prosecution by

Indictment, the United States Attorney for the District of New Jersey, charges:

On or about December 14, 2019, in Monmouth County, in the District of New Jersey, and elsewhere, the defendant,

AHMED A-HADY,

knowing that he had been previously convicted in the Superior Court of New Jersey, Monmouth County of a crime punishable by imprisonment for a term exceeding one year, did knowingly possess in and affecting commerce a loaded firearm, namely a Sig Sauer Model Sig 522 rifle, bearing serial number 32A005072.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 922(g)(1).

FORFEITURE ALLEGATION

- 1. The allegations contained on Page 1 of this Information are incorporated by reference as though set forth in full herein for the purpose of alleging forfeitures pursuant to Title 18, United States Code, Section 924(d)(1) and Title 28, United States Code, Section 2461(c).
- 2. Upon conviction of the offense in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 922(g)(1), set forth on Page 1 of this Information, the defendant,

AHMED A-HADY,

shall forfeit to the United States his interests, if any, any firearm and ammunition involved in or used in the commission of that offense, including the following:

- a. One Bersa Thunder .380 caliber handgun, bearing serial number B28136;
- b. One Smith and Wesson .44 caliber handgun, bearing serial number CEV4085;
- c. One Stag Arms, AR-15, model Stag 15, 5.56mm rifle, bearing serial number 124118;
- d. One Smith and Wesson Model 4516-2, .45 handgun, bearing serial number VHN5284;
- e. One M44 Russian 7.62 ArchAngel rifle, bearing serial number M44049601;
- f. One Sig Sauer Model Sig 522 rifle, bearing serial number 32A005072;
- g. One Marlin Firearms Model XS7 rifle, .308 caliber WIN, bearing serial number 91747367;

- h. One Anderson Manufacturing AM-15 rifle, bearing serial number 16100855;
- i. One Sierra Nevada Arms, Model SNA15 rifle, bearing serial number SNA333;
- j. One Maverick 12 gauge shotgun, model 88, cage code 3E207, serial number unknown; and
- k. All the ammunition recovered on both the first and second floors of 24 West Front Street, Keyport, New Jersey on December 14, 2019.

All pursuant to Title 18, United States Code, Section 924(d)(1) and Title 28, United States Code, Section 2461(c).

CRAIG CARPENITO

United States Attorney

CASE	NUMBER:	

United States District Court District of New Jersey

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

v.

AHMED A-HADY

INFORMATION FOR

18 U.S.C. § 922(g)(1)

CRAIG CARPENITO

UNITED STATES ATTORNEY
NEWARK, NEW JERSEY

THOMAS S. KEARNEY ASSISTANT U.S. ATTORNEY (973) 297-2019

USA-48AD 8 (Ed. 1/97)